

Meeting Minutes
From July Meeting 2003

Meeting called to order at 7:03PM

Secretary's Report

Given by: Tara
Approved by: Jerry
2nd by: Andrew

Treasurer's Report

Given by: Candace
Checking: \$4,095.68
Savings: \$22,157.68
Income: \$6,641.40
Expenses: \$3,917.33
Taxes were sent out today, 7-1-03
Approved by: Jerry
2nd by: Andrew

RE Report

None

Competition Report:

Given by: Richard
Night Event
Solutions, problems can be solved
Use of rented light towers
Vest with reflective strips
Flashlights

July 12th Evolution School

Set up to be done at 3PM after the evolution school

Evolution is using some of the clubs equipment, club will receive \$500

Vote for night events

Yes-voted by all, additional cost approved as well

all who voted must be at set up

Discussion about the online discussion board and East TN region

Set up times for events are:

5:00 on Sat. for Sun. events

2:00 or 3:00 for night events

Paul discussed the Mustang event to be held this weekend
Limited to 10 cars – 2 drivers per car
If you pay you don't have to work

IRL event – July 18 and 19

After event on July 12th handicapped signs have to go back up.

Approved by: Dimitri
2nd by: Andrew

Old Business:

Dimitri- status on email list
It is done, he will send to Richard and Allen

Allen will get David to put on website about correction of problems for night events, come try again

Jerry wants to test by getting lights one night and trying out before the next night event

Approved: Richard
2nd by: Andrew

By-laws, revisions have been made, when Brenden gets them completed they will be presented at the club meeting

New Business:

Divisional parking- will be expanded
No camping, can camp next door at the camp ground
Divisionals are not intimidating, everyone should enter

Gerald-brought up purchasing a tent for the waiver station, they are allowed to sit in their car with air conditioning on

Club Trailer needs to be modified to accommodate the cones

Candi motions to adjourn at 7:58
2nd by: John